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Memorandum 
To:   Honorable Mayor and Town Council 

From:  TracyLynn Pater 

Re:    August Business Liaison Report 

   * Attended National Night Out 
   *Weekly Meetings with Staff discussing upcoming Events and final preparation for Summer  
        Concert featuring Joe’s  Dad, ChippBurg, The Feehan Brothers and Dunlap and Mabe 

   *Meeting with Town Manager and potential in town business person and their representative     

   *  Farmer's Market Visits 

 *  Meeting with Town Manager and Julia in regards to Solheim Cup preparation 

 
   * Meeting with Clarice Prince William County Economic and Tourism Development 
               Discussed additional resources for town businesses  
                                Counseling 
                                 Education 
                                 Grant Programs and Access 
                                 Target Industry Programs 

*Historic Walking Tour - Late September (Date to be announced) 

New Businesses: 

Skyline Financial ~ Ribbon Cutting September 19th 

Duck Donuts Mid September Opening  

Pho Restaurant Crossroads Village Coming Soon 

Shah A La Crossroads Village Coming Soo 
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